Terrence Dolan

From: caguida fieldstonelandconsultants.com <caguida@fieldstonelandconsultants.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 10:31 AM

To: Terrence Dolan

Cc debarowski fieldstonelandconsultants.com; mdploof fieldstonelandconsultants.com;
linda burelle

Subject: 3542.00 LINDA LEDGER - PROSPECT STREET ADU SPECIAL EXCEPTION

Attachments: 3542_LEDGER) REVISED_230913.pdf

This email originated outside of our organization. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Please report all suspicious emails to the IT Department or use your phish alert button.

Hi Terrey,

Per our conversation the other day and my conversation with Linda please see attached revised exhibit
showing the minor proposed re-location of the garage / future ADU and clarification of the available location
for parking for the proposed ADU from Prospect Street.

Linda is also following through with correcting / updating her address as requested.
Please let me know if you have any comments or recommendations.

Thank You
Chris Guida

Christopher A. Guida, C.S.S., C.W.S.
Certified Soil & Wetland Scientist / Principal

‘/ 3 FIELDSTONE

w-. f [CAND CONSULTANTS, PLLC
Surveying = Engineering = Envlmnmcntnl

Milford Office: 206 Elm Street - Milford NH 03055
Keene Office: 45 Roxbury Street - Keene NH 03431
Tel: 603.672.5456 / Cell: 603.801.2848

CAGuida@FieldstoneLandConsultants.com
www.FieldstoneLandConsultants.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email transmission, including any attached files, may contain information which is confidential and
intended only for use by the individual(s) to whom it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited and may result in legal action against
you. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and permanently destroy the original transmission
without reading or saving in any manner.
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